



City of Alexandria

City Council Chambers at
Del Pepper Community
Resource Center
4850 Mark Center Drive
Alexandria, VA 22311

Legislation Text

File #: 20-0869, **Version:** 1

City of Alexandria, Virginia

MEMORANDUM

DATE: MAY 20, 2020

TO: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL

FROM: MARK B. JINKS, CITY MANAGER /s/

DOCKET TITLE:

Consideration of City Council Schedule.

ISSUE: City Council Schedule.

RECOMMENDATION: That City Council:

1. Receive and adopt the updated City Council Schedule for May 2020 through July 2020; and
2. Receive and adopt the FY 2021 City Council Schedule for August 2020 through July 2021.

DISCUSSION: Due to the continuing COVID-19 crisis, the USA/Alexandria Birthday Celebration which was scheduled for July 11, 2020 has been cancelled.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. City Council Schedule for May 2020 through July 2020
2. FY 2021 City Council Schedule for August 2020 through July 2021

STAFF: Kilo Grayson, Management Analyst I